

Paul Seo  
Hughes Space and Communication Co.  
SC/S12/V327  
1950 E. Imperial HWY.  
El Segundo, CA. 90245  
(310) 364-5375  
paul.seo@hsc.com

Aug. 30, 1999

To whom concerned with this matter;

I like to renew FCC experimental Radio Service. But I am facing a trouble with company name since company name has been changed from 'Hughes Aircraft Company' to 'Hughes Space and Communication Company'. Company name change does **not** relate with any change in ownership or any other operating condition. While discussed with Mr. Douglas Young, FCC officer in Washington DC, about how to fill out the Form 405 Line #1 (Name of Applicant), He instructed me two things; 1) Enter former company name 'Hughes Aircraft Company'. 2) Write the letter to FCC officer to inform company name change.

I hope you can change the Name of Applicant on the next license with new company name ('Hughes Space and Communication Company').

Thank a lot for your cooperation.

Sincerely Yours,